Cooman, Kevin

From: The Advent House <theadventhouse@frontiernet.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Ray Wager; Cooman, Kevin

Subject: FW: SBA Paycheck Protection Program Loan ending in 6724

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Christopher Pedrone <cpedrone@cnbank.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 1:59 PM

To: The Advent House <theadventhouse@frontiernet.net>
Subject: RE: SBA Paycheck Protection Program Loan ending in 6724

YES!!

It has been paid off.
Happy Holidays!
Chris

Christopher A. Pedrone

Perinton Community Office Manager
Assistant Vice President
NMLSR#1004456

Office (585)223-5084 X41720

Cell (585) 645-9133
cpedrone@cnbank.com

From: The Advent House <theadventhouse@frontiernet.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 12:54 PM

To: Christopher Pedrone <cpedrone@cnbank.com>

Subject: FW: SBA Paycheck Protection Program Loan ending in 6724

AR This Email was sent from an EXTERNAL source, exercise caution when opening attachments.
FHHHHHEHEHEHHHEHE

Chris,



Is this true???

Happy Holidays!

Amy

From: Gabrielle Adamshick <gadamshick@cnbank.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 10:26 AM

To: theadventhouse@frontiernet.net

Subject: SBA Paycheck Protection Program Loan ending in 6724

Canandaigua
National
@ Bank & Trust

Dear Glenda Hastings,

We would like to inform you that the SBA has decisioned your application for PPP Loan Forgiveness
in the amount of $55,400.00 of the recommended amount of $55,400.00. This SBA-decisioned
amount will be applied to your PPP Loan balance of $55,400.00.

Please note: If you received an Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Advance from the SBA, the
amount of the EIDL Advance has been deducted from the forgiveness amount applied to your
original PPP loan balance, as required by the U.S. Treasury. This will result in an outstanding loan
amount to be repaid as outlined below. As your EIDL was negotiated directly with the SBA, we do
not have access to the details associated with that agreement. Therefore, if you have questions
related to the EIDL deduction from your forgiveness amount, you will need to contact the SBA for
further assistance.

If the full amount of the original loan has not been satisfied, the balance of your PPP Loan will be
amortized in accordance with the terms of your Note that you signed at the time of funding, and a
monthly bill will be generated. The details of your loan repayment are below.

« Amount of Loan Forgiveness: $55,400.00
« Balance of loan to be repaid: $0.00

* Due date of monthly payment: 11/24/2021
« Amount of payment: $0.00

* Repayment period: 0 Months



We appreciate your trust in CNB as we have worked through this process. We look forward to
expanding our relationship in the months to come.

Sincerely,

Christopher Pedrone
cpedrone@cnbank.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is privileged and confidential, intended
only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution or
copying of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
at (800) 724-2621. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To the extent that this message or any attachment concerns tax matters, it is not intended to be used
and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by law.



